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Memorandum

To: Barbara Casamento, Purchasing Administrator

From: Brian Gaddie, PE, Director of Public Works

Date: September 25, 2024

RE: ITB 24-069 Recommendation Asphalt Products and Services Term and Supply
Barbara,

Asphalt Products and Services bid has been received and scored by the selected individuals at Park + Rec and Public
Works. The two bidders each bid select items with no overlap. Public Works and Parks + Rec is interested in seeing
an award made to both of the Bidders to cover as many items as possible. We have used both of these contractors on
our annual road program and as suppliers of materials for many years and recommend both of them. I have attached
the quote sheets from each bidder showing the items to be awarded to each bidder.

Also, We would expect to spend up to $3M with the Superior Bowen Contract and up to $1.5M with the Vance
Brothers Contract in the first 12 months of the contracts. These numbers include the PW and Parks + Rec spending.

Thank you for your consideration with the above recommendation.

Professionally,
Brian Gaddie, P.E. Brian Nowotny
Director of Public Works Deputy Director, Park Operations, Parks + Rec

Frank White, Jr., County Executive



